From: Carol Alley

To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle
Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:41:42 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. | could not disagree more.

In a few weeks, the City Council may have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and | respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, | ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Carol Alley
calley@san.rr.com
858-259-5531
3507 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130
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From: Ana

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 3:01:14 PM

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

Ana
Valderramaal2@gmail.com
6193026448

2643 Jst

san diego, 92102
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From: Laura Ashborn

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:26:14 PM

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

Laura Ashborn
sawyerburger@yahoo.com
619-518-5156

2925 Cowley Way, Unit F
San Diego, 92117
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From: Karina Bezkrovnaia

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:02:25 PM

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

Karina Bezkrovnaia
kbezkrovnaia@yahoo.com
8586924642

10650 Esmeraldas Drive
San Diego, 92124
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From: Ethan Bier

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 9:28:37 AM

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

Ethan Bier
ebier@ucsd.edu
8585348792

4106 via mar de delfinas
San Diego, 92130
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From: Antonia Blei

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:53:26 PM

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

Antonia Blei
antoniablei@sbcglobal.net
8587569661

14534 Las Haciendas

san Diego, 92127
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From: Angela Blue

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 6:31:02 PM

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

Angela Blue
greatkids136@Hotmail.com
8584051474

5053 Ducos PI.

San Diego, 92124
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From: Heather Boren

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 6:09:28 PM

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

Heather Boren
Hwboren@msn.com
619-995-0128

1465 Cedar Grove Terrace
Fleming Island, 32003
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From: Aylin G Bridges

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:20:22 PM

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

Aylin G Bridges
aylingb@yahoo.com
858-509-0953
5413 Valerio Trail
San Diego, 92130
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From: Kathryn Burton

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:48:45 AM

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

Kathryn Burton
kburton@san.rr.com
858-755-2128

4106 Via Mar de Delfinas
San Diego, 92130
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From: Robert James Campbell

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:07:55 PM

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

Robert James Campbell
bcampbell@northislandcu.com
858-769-7921

2021 Port Cardiff

Chula Vista, 91913
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From: Chet Carney Il

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 12:17:04 AM

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

Chet Carney Il
ctubsgrow@gmail.com
6192643381

1564 Plover Street
San Diego, California
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From: Mary Chabot

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 6:35:19 PM

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

Mary Chabot
mmchabot42@gmail.com
858-449-8123

5615 Antigua Blvd

San Diego, 92124
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From: Michael E Chambers

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 11:42:40 AM

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

Michael E Chambers
m.chambers2@Cox.net
619 313 7645

211 West Walnut Ave
San Diego, 92103
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From: Jenna Crisci

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:25:33 AM

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

Jenna Crisci
jennacrisci@hotmail.com
848-414-2634

2455 2nd Avenue, Apt. A
San Diego, 92101
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From: Kimberly Davies

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 12:36:26 PM

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

Kimberly Davies
Kimdavieslaw@gmail.com
760 809-8974

1624b Upas Street

San Diego, 92103
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From: Marjorie Ann Forbes

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 3:58:51 PM

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

Marjorie Ann Forbes
mytravelnotes@yahoo.com
619-255-7132

3907 Hawk Street

San Diego, 92103
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From: Carmelita Franco

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 11:00:49 AM

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

Carmelita Franco
carmelfranco@yahoo.com
858 382-3480

7980 Berwyn Rd

San Diego, 92126
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From: Christina Ghadieh

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:53:28 AM

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

Christina Ghadieh
Christinaghadieh@yahoo.com
510-415-2608

2242 Zmadidon Ave
sanDiego, 92116
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From: Nedra Glasser

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 10:09:46 AM

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

Nedra Glasser
Drnedrazg@sbcglobal.net
858-350-8740

4162 Via Mar de Delfinas
San Diego, 92130
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From: Natalie Gondrezick

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:59:46 PM

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

Natalie Gondrezick
Xxx@none.com
858-571-0484

5370 Caminito Velasquez
san diego, 92124
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From: Kathy Griffee

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 3:54:08 PM

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

Kathy GCriffee
bratkd@cox.net

619 838 2009

1747 Klauber Ave
San Diego, CA 92114
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From: Gary Hackett

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:30:33 AM

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

Gary Hackett
hackett_g@yahoo.com
4157269814

4541 Alice Stteet

San Diego, 92115
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From: Sandra Hall

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 2:16:39 PM

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

Sandra Hall
tahumom-media@yahoo.com
6192630560

295 Terol Ct.

San Diego, 92114
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From: Chris Hanson

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:56:23 AM

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

Chris Hanson
butch.hanson1970@yahoo.com
858-354-1197

8819 Calle Perico

San Diego, 92129
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From: Hansa Johnson

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:00:07 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,

Where are planning to get the water to supply this dream?
I don't want this in my backyard.

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

Hansa Johnson
urmysunshine76@gmail.com
619 2762368

4410 Dakota Drive

San Diego, 92117
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From: Joy Julian

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
Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:47:33 AM

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

Joy Julian
joy@webwriter4u.com
6198617548

2522 Clairemont Drive #206
San Diego, 92117
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From: Sherry Kempin

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
Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:30:53 AM

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

Sherry Kempin
skempin@gmail.com
858-344-3570

5039 Manor Ridge Ln
San Diego, 92130
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From: Carmen Kline

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:26:12 PM

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

Carmen Kline
My69bus@hotmail.com
619 276-3968

2730 Erie st

San Diego, 92117
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From: Gregorio Lardizabal

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:25:03 PM

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

Gregorio Lardizabal
glardiz@yahoo.com
8582795602

10290 Matador CT
San Diego, 92124
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From: Gene Laroza

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 3:32:06 PM

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

Gene Laroza
gr8larz@hotmail.com
858-610-5246
11190

San Diego, 92126
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From: Ronald Joseph Lilly

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 10:22:34 AM

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

Ronald Joseph Lilly
joel@qualcomm.com
6195401038

2522 Clairemont Drive
San Diego, 92117
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From: Hugo Lopez

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 11:51:08 AM

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

Hugo Lopez
barralaga@juno.com
8586729914

14932 SATANAS ST
SAN DIEGO, 92129
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From: Geoffrey Maltin

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 10:45:34 AM

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

Geoffrey Maltin
geoff@maltin.com
858-350-8740

4162 Via Mar De Delfinas
San Diego, 92130
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From: hennie megens

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:16:02 PM

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

hennie megens
megens.hennie@gmail.com
8583847651

4831 mt etna dr

san diego, 92117
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From: Mary Polk

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 7:06:31 PM

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

Mary Polk
mpolk2@san.rr.com
858-547-3904

9751 Mesa Springs Way
San Diego, 92126
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From: David A.Potter

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 9:25:01 AM

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

David A. Potter
davidapott@aol.com
619-507-1415

4975 Milton Street

San Diego, 92110-1252
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From: Hank Ramrez

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 3:41:56 PM

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

Hank Ramrez
latinleo@sbcglobal.net
619-944-0384

4823 Mansfield Street
San Diego, 92116
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From: Jessica Reyes

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:12:18 AM

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

Jessica Reyes
jessica.reyes81l@yahoo.com
6197939635

11820 Elkins Cove

San Diego, 92126
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From: Lisa Ross

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:13:46 AM

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

Lisa Ross
freudsid@san.rr.com
(858) 755-7999

12845 SILVER ACACIA PL
SAN DIEGO, 92130
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From: Todd Saier

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 10:30:31 PM

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

Todd Saier
tmsaier@yahoo.com
858-755-5602

4685 Calle Mar De Armonia
San Diego, 92130
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From: Donald Schmidt

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 9:21:50 AM

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

Donald Schmidt
dschmidt@san.rr.com
8584055448

5536 Calumet Avenue
La Jolla, 92037
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From: Suzie Schudson

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 4:50:56 PM

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

Suzie Schudson
sschudson@gmail.com
858 337-7603

13287 Tiverton Road
San Diego, 92130


mailto:sschudson@gmail.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov

From: Mary Kay Shibley

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 10:01:39 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,

As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San pDiegans have raised
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

Mary Kay Shibley
mnshibleyl@yahoo.com
858-495-9131

5397 Camino playa Norte
San Diego, 92124
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From: Jennifer Shields

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 11:55:34 AM

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

Jennifer Shields
jeniphirs@gmail.com
858-565-4329
11160 Alejo PI

San Diego, 92124
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From: Jo Ann Skalka

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:57:59 PM

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

Jo Ann Skalka
jskalka@juno.com
858-484-7024

9258 Calle de Vista Oeste
San Diego, 92129
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From: Daniel Sterne

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:59:36 AM

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

Daniel Sterne
Dannysterne@gmail.com
8584316708

10721 Esmeraldas Dr
San Diego, 92124
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From: Bethany walton

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 9:00:21 AM

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

Bethany walton
bethany.wltn@gmail.com
352 263 9953

2324 deerpark drive

san diego, 92110
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From: ea warner

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 8:17:54 PM

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

ea warner
lizzieb101@yahoo.com
858.271.1291

10272 ambassador avenue
San diego, 92126
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From: Christine Stansall

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

Date: Saturday, April 18, 2015 5:06:25 PM

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

Christine Stansall
christine.stansall@gmail.com
858-694-0224

5332 Jazmin Court

San Diego, 92124
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